INVO!CE-

CTF Pariners Limited
Research, Campaigns.Counsel
Part of Crosby]Textor group

28 April 2017

L
CCHQ Eoondonar ane
4 Matthew Parker Street Wi 1QRrR
London

SW1H SNP rrone |||

Company Number: 07196537
VAT: GB 990 7600 00

Description Amount
PO Number: -

CTF 501.9

Opinion Research £125,000.00
VAT (20%) £ 25.000.00
Total (incl. of vat) £ 150,000.00

Terms; Strictly 7 days

Please remit quoting the above Invoice No to:




From;

Sent: 04 May 2017 12:49

To:

Ce: AccountsPayable

Subject: Re: CTF Consultancy Invoice
.-Approved.

Conservative Party

on 4 May 2017, at 12:42,| | | | | N

Please can you arrange payment.
Approved per the budget and agreement with CTF.

Alan can you approve payment as registered treasurer.

Thanks

For and on behalf of the Conservative Party

Conservative Campaign Headquarters
4 Matthew Parker Street, London, SW1iH 8HQ

www.conservatives,.com

From: [

Sent: 04 May 2017 11:48

To: I
e: 2

Subject: Fwd: CTF Consultancy Invoice

—————————— Forwarded message ——------

From: | -




Date: Thu, May 4, 2017 at 11:43 AM +0100
Subject: CTF Consultancy Invoice
To:

ce -z

Hi
As discussed, please find our first consultancy invoice attached. This is obviously separate to any of the
research services which are invoiced separately.

Bo let me know if any problems.

Thank you

CITIF Partners

C|T Group
Research. Strategies, Results.
London. Sydney. Washington: Milan, Dubai, Canberra.

6 Floor, 7 Cld Park Lane, London W1 1QR

NOTICE: This message contains privileged and confidential information Intended only for the use of the addressee named above, If you are not
the intended recipient of this message you are hereby notified that you must not disseminate, copy or take any action in reliance on it. I you
have received this message in error, please notify CjT Group immedistely. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual
sender, except where the sender has the authority (o Issue and spacifically states them to be the views of C|T Group.

<6240 CCHQ[1}.pdf>




B — .

From: o
Sent: 04 May 2017 18:18
o O

Cc: AccountsPayable; Vincent, Ade
Subject: Re: Conservative Party Invoices from CTF

Approved for those indicated.

Conservative Party

On 4 May 2017, at 13:45, | -, ot

All invoices except invoice-is in line with budget and accordance with agreement.

Alan can you please approve payment of invoices _

Ade - once approved can we please arrange payment of those invoices. For invoice-:an you please
speak to-what this is against.

Thanks

Simon

For and on behalf of the Conservative Party

Conservative Campaign Headquarters
4 Matthew Parker Street, London, SW1H 9HQ

rrom: [N

Sent: 04 May 2017 13:04

To: I

cc: G -
Subject: FW: Conservative Party Invoices from CTF
Importance: High

As requested.

rrom: * S

Date: Thursday, 4 May 2017 at 12:52




o: [ e——
cc: T < -

Subject: Conservative Party Invoices from CTF
Thanks for attending to this

M

C|T}F Partners

C|T Group
Research, Strategies. Results.
London. Sydney. Washington. Milan. Dubai, Canberra,

6" Floor, 7 Old Park Lane, London W1K 1QR
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